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1End Message

Dave Barthelmy

From: John Betts [jhbnyc@attglobal.net]
Sent: Monday, September 04, 2006 09:14 PM
To: betts@johnbetts-fineminerals.com
Subject: Sphalerite on Limestone from Elmwood Mine

New mineral specimens have been added to my web site. Per your request, this is your 
special advance notice of new minerals added to my web site. 

Two pages of new listing were posted at: http://www.johnbetts-
fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm
http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist1.htm

OR

<A HREF=" http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm">New
Listings Under $45</A>

<A HREF=" http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist1.htm">New
Listings $55-30000</A>

Please note: My card processing has now changed. All card transactions require the 3 digit
CVV number from the rear of the card AND a matching billing address for the card. If in 
doubt, please refill my order form so the information will be on file for future orders.

John Betts
215 West 98 Street, No 2F
NY, NY 10025
www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com

***************************************************************
This email is sent to addresses that request notification 
from John Betts - Fine Minerals
To discontinue notification send an email requesting removal to 
jhbnyc@attglobal.net
***************************************************************


